
Shoalhaven City Council
PO Box 42
NOWRA NSW 2541 Your reference: (REF-191) PP060

Our reference: SPI20210430000057 
                        

ATTENTION: Rebecca Jardim Date: Friday 7 May 2021

Dear Sir/Madam,

Strategic Planning Instrument 
LEP Amendment
The planning proposal seeks to rezone the large lot areas of Huntingdale Park Estate at Berry (lots larger than 
2000 m2) to maintain the current and future desired character of the area.

I refer to your correspondence dated 28/04/2021 inviting the NSW Rural Fire Service (NSW RFS) to comment on
the above Strategic Planning document.

The NSW RFS has considered the information submitted and subsequently raise no concerns or issues in relation
to bush fire.

For any queries regarding this correspondence, please contact Peter Dowse on 1300 NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely,

Anna Jones
Supervisor Development Assessment & Plan
Built & Natural Environment
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Postal address 

NSW Rural Fire Service
Locked Bag 17 
GRANVILLE  NSW  2142

Street address 

NSW Rural Fire Service
4 Murray Rose Ave
SYDNEY OLYMPIC PARK  NSW  2127

T (02) 8741 5555
F (02) 8741 5550
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au


